
From: Jennifer Strong
To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FRSO
Date: Saturday, January 24, 2026 3:21:18 PM

Respected Mayor and City Council Members,

Thank you all for your service to the City of Billings. 
I appreciated the opportunity to speak to you all at the last city council meeting regarding the
current state of our city and our country.

On Thursday night, January 22nd,  I sat in on a national Zoom call with the Freedom Road
Socialist Organization wherein they celebrated the chaos going on around the US and extolled
it as the opportunity to further the “struggle” (communist buzz word) of the people.  I directly
heard one of their national Central Committee members say “Just because something isn’t
legal, doesn’t mean we won’t do it.”  They know their constitutional rights and they don’t
mind going to jail. This is not what we should want for our city- which already has enough
problems of its own. 

Just in case some of you have not had time to familiarize yourselves with the background of
this organization, here is a relatively short Youtube video documenting their history here in
America.

https://youtu.be/px0gyOBPQ4c?si=R7ET6tNTAk1ckJSo

This video should give everyone great pause and cause to question any community group that
aligns itself with FRS*O. This is not a group that will bring peace to our city, but rather, stir
up further division.

I pray you will deal with this information wisely and in the best interest of the peace and
safety of our community. 

Thank you again for your time.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Strong
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From: cody hoefle
To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Yellowstone Estates zone change request
Date: Saturday, January 24, 2026 12:54:17 PM

Hello,

I'm a City of Billings resident, Yellowstone Club Estates resident,  tax payer, Home
owner, small business owner and YCC member.

Regarding the zone change request by the YCC, I encourage a NO vote please.

The majority of the members at the YCC are a NO vote.

The majority of the HOA members/homes are a NO vote.

All people who love and use parks and rec (and trails) are a NO vote.  

Billings citizens are fighting for more recreation/sport lands, facilities not less.  Let's
keep as many lands in recreation or trails as possible.  There are endless amounts of
land else where to build and make profit.

YCC's mismanagement of funds should not negatively affect the citizens of Billings
and our trails and recreation systems.  

Voting yes to this is encouraging two things; one, litigation around trail zoning.  Two,
YCC bad management being bailed out by our city council.

Thank you for your time and service.

Cody Hoefle

Get Outlook for Android
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From: Kim
To: Nelson, Mike; Council
Cc: Kukulski, Chris
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] airport traffic
Date: Saturday, January 24, 2026 5:41:32 PM

Thank you very much. 
 
Kim Olsen, AIA, APA
Principal

2112 Fairview Place
Billings    Montana     59102
 
kimo@o2architects.net
(Cell) 406.591.1590
(Office) 406.259.7123
 
 

From: Nelson, Mike [mailto:NelsonM@billingsmt.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 10:23 PM
To: Kim; Council
Cc: Kukulski, Chris
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] airport traffic
 
Kim:
 
Thanks for this!  I know that the airport has heard of other issues on this, and that they’ve been
sent to the airport for comment.  I’ll forward this to the City Administrator, and ask him to
look in to it for us. 
 
Mike
 
From: Kim <kimo@o2architects.net> 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 3:33 PM
To: Council <council@billingsmt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] airport traffic
 
Dear council members,
The airport expansion is beautiful and I applaud the inclusion of regional art in the visitor
experience.  Can you tell me if the flight patterns have been altered.  We seem to be experiencing a
large increase in traffic over our home, both airplane and helicopter.  Can you help me find the
reason why? 
Regards
 
Kim Olsen, AIA, APA
Principal
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